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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #4 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
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 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
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Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

CONTINUUM OF CARE 
Community Partners of the 
Eastern Shore 

757-442-5388 ext. 
512 

https://cpesva.org/ 

EMERGENCY 
NUMBERS 

911 

Emergency Services 

911 

757-442-7707 

 

ES Community Services Board- Mental 
health/SA emergencies 

LOCAL COMMUNITY 
RADIO 

WESR – 103.3 757-787-3200 www.shoredailynews.com 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 

Accomack Co. Department of 
Social Services 

Northampton Co. Department 
of Social Services 

757-787-1530 

 

757-678-5153 

vickie.weakley@dss.virginia.gov  

 

mozella.francis@dss.virginia.gov  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
mailto:vickie.weakley@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:mozella.francis@dss.virginia.gov
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EMPLOYMENT 
ASSISTANCE 

Virginia Employment 
Commission 

Arventa Smith 

757-302-2029 
Arventa.Smith@vec.virginia.gov  

COMMUNITY 
CORRECTIONS and 
PRETRIAL SERVICES 

Accomack and Northampton 
County Community 

Corrections 

Jolynn Perry 

757-787-5808 

https://www.co.accomack.va.us/departments/ 

community-corrections/pretrial-services 

JOB TRAINING 
SERVICES 

Workforce Investment Act 
Services 

 

Eastern Shore Workforce 
Development Center 

757-787-1756 

757-789-1790 

es.vccs.edu 

 

 

ALCOHOL SAFETY 
AWARENESS 
PROGRAM (ASAP) 

Chesapeake Bay Alcohol 
Awareness Safety Program 

757-302-2033 https://www.chesbayasap.org/ 

VETERAN’S RE-ENTRY Virginia Wounded Warrior 

Mackenzie 
Abridello 

757-224-5208 

mabridel@hnncsb.org  

SUBSTANCE 
ABUSE/MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES 

E.S. Community Services 
Board 

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)  

Celebrate Recovery – 
Onancock Baptist Church – 
Onancock, VA 

Radford Counseling Group 

757-442-3636 

757-710-8821 

757-787-4348 

 

 

Referral through 
your PO 

www.escsb.org  

AA online meetings  

https://www.e-aa.org/index.php 

 

NA online meetings 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 

mailto:Arventa.Smith@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.co.accomack.va.us/departments/
mailto:mspangler@es.vccs.edu
mailto:mabridel@hnncsb.org
https://www.e-aa.org/index.php
https://virtual-na.org/
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CHILD SUPPORT 
SERVICES 

Bureau of Support 
Enforcement 

 

800-468-8894 
joann.hall@dss.virginia.gov  

CUSTODY MATTERS Court Services Unit 
Erica Lawson 

757-787-5860 
Erica.Lawson@djj.virginia.gov  

MEDICAL 

Accomack County Health 
Department 

Northampton County Health 
Department 

757-787-5880 

757-442-6228 
www.vdh.virginia.gov  

MEDICAL 
Riverside Health Services 

      E.S. Rural Health 

757-302-2100 

757-414-0400 

www.shorehealthservices.org 

www.esrh.org  

RESTORATIVE 
THERAPY SERVICES 

Department of Rehabilitative 
Services 

 

  No Limits Head Injury Day   
Program- Brain Injury 
Survivors 

Robin Sexauer 

757-787-5813 

757-789-3990 

robin.sexauer@vrs.virginia.gov  

 

https://nolimitseasternshore.com/ 

SEX OFFENDER 
REGISTRY 

Virginia State Police 757-787-5813 
www.vsp.virginia.gov  

 

VETERAN’S BENEFITS 

Department of Veteran’s 
Services 

 

Wendy Ainsworth 

757-787-5862 

 

Wendy.ainsworth@dvs.virginia.gov  

www.dvs.virginia.gov 

Benjamin.Reeves@DVS.Virginia.gov 

mailto:joann.hall@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:Erica.Lawson@djj.virginia.gov
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.shorehealthservices.org/
http://www.esrh.org/
mailto:robin.sexauer@vrs.virginia.gov
http://www.vsp.virginia.gov/
mailto:Wendy.ainsworth@dvs.virginia.gov
mailto:Benjamin.Reeves@DVS.Virginia.gov
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Virginia Veteran and Family 
Support, Department of 
Veteran Services 

Benjamin Reeves 

757-224-5208 ext. 
2204 or 877-285-

1299 

READING/LITERACY 
SUPPORT 

Eastern Shore Literacy 
Council, Inc. 

757-789-1761 esliteracy@verizon.net  

COMPUTERS Eastern Shore Public Library 757-787-3400 espl.virginia.gov  

ADULT EDUCATION 
Eastern Shore Community 
College 

757-787-5900 es.vccs.edu 

TRANSPORTATION Star Transit 757-787-8322 www.MYTRANSIT.com   

SHELTER 

Lighthouse Ministries 

ES Coalition Against 
Domestic Violence 

757-787-2535 

757-787-1329 

Heislord89@yahoo.com 

escadv@verizon.net 

CLOTHING AND 
FURNITURE 

Light House Thrift Shop 757-787-8445  

FOOD 

Foodbank of the Eastern 
Shore 

(part of Southeastern Virginia 
Foodbank) 

FREE MEALS 

Meals for the Hungry – 
Epworth UMC – Exmore, VA 
– Every Wednesday - 5:30 

PM to 6:30 PM 

Meals for the Hungry - 
Market Street UMC– 

 

757-787-2557 

 

757-442-6391 

 

 

757-787-4873 

 

foodbankonline.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:esliteracy@verizon.net
mailto:cvincent@espl.virginia.gov
http://www.mytransit.com/
mailto:Heislord89@yahoo.com
mailto:escadv@verizon.net
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Onancock, VA – 2nd and 4th 
Friday of the month – 5:00PM 
to 6:30PM 

 

HOUSING 
Accomack-Northampton 
Planning District Commission 

757-787-2800 

 
www.a-npdc.org  

 

 

DISASTER RELIEF AID 
Lower Shore Chapter Red 
Cross 

410-749-5331 www.redcrosslowershore.org   

Funds for Training 
Eastern Shore Area Agency 
on Aging 

757-442-9652 esaaa@aol.com  

VICTIM WITNESS 
ASSISTANCE 

Accomack County Victim 
Witness Assistance Program 

 

Northampton County Victim 
Witness Assistance Program 

757-787-8538 

 
757-678-0455 

https://virginianavigator.org/program/ 

28290/victimwitness-assistance 

 

https://www.co.northampton.va.us/ 

government/departments_elected_offices/ 

commonwealth_s_attorney_office/victim_witness 

DENTAL Assistance ES Rural Health System, Inc 757-414-0400 www.esrh.org  

EYE GLASSES 

Zenni Optical 

(must have prescription) 

Lions Club of the Eastern 
Shore 

 

 

 

www.zennioptical.com  

 

(ask at Health Department) 

Transportation for 
Veterans to VA Hospital 

Virginia Employment 
Commission 

757-302-2018 vec.virginia.gov  

http://www.redcrosslowershore.org/
mailto:esaaa@aol.com
https://virginianavigator.org/program/
https://www.co.northampton.va.us/
http://www.esrh.org/
http://www.zennioptical.com/
mailto:Alexander.Hightower@vec.virginia.gov
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HEALTHY LIFESTYLE Eastern Shore Family YMCA 
757-787-5601 

757-331-1201 
www.ymcahr.org  

MENTAL HEALTH 
SUPPORT SERVICES 

E. S. Community Services 
Board 

National Counseling Group 

Peacewerks Therapy 
Services 

757-442-3636 

757-442-6746 

757-709-5113 

www.escsb.org  

www.nationalcounselinggroup.com  

www.peacewerkscenter.com  

PREGNANCY 
SERVICES 

 

Acco/North 

 Pregnancy Center 

Virginia Health Department 
(ACC) 

Nurse Family Partnership 

Virginia Health Department 
(NOR)  

757-787-1119 

 

757-787-5841 

757-787-5841 

757-442-4308 

https://womenspregnancysupport.org/ 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ 

LEGAL ASSISTANCE 

(CIVIL MATTERS) 

Legal Aid Society of Eastern 
Virginia 

757-442-3014 www.laseva.org  

SOCIAL SECURITY 
Social Security 
Administration Office 

757-787-7141 www.ssa.gov 

MIGRANT SERVICES 
Migrant Ministry Diocese of 
Richmond 

757-787-7862  

DISABILITY SERVICES 

Center for Independent Living 

Disability Law Center of 
Virginia 

Virginia Division of 

757-414-0100 

800-552-3962 

757-787-5992 

 

https://www.dlcv.org/ 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov/ 

http://www.ymcahr.org/
http://www.escsb.org/
http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/
http://www.peacewerkscenter.com/
http://www.laseva.org/
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Rehabilitative Services 

Hepatitis C Treatment 
and Information 

 

Hepatitis C Education & 
Patient Connection 

434-305-5561 HEPC@virginia.edu  

WiFi Hotspots 

Waterfront Park, 
Chincoteague 

Saw Mill Park, Accomac 

ES Chamber, Melfa 

Accomack County Airport, 
Melfa 

Custis Park, Nassawadox 

Parksley Town Park, 
Parksley 

Exmore Town Park, Exmore 

Mary N. Smith Center, 
Accomac 

Cape Charles Museum, Cape 
Charles 

Eastern Shore Welcome 
Center, Cape Charles and 
New Church 

All these are free 
to the public 

 

REENTRY-

COMMUNITY 

ASSISTANCE 

Rapid Response Team- 
Charmin Horton 

(757) 442-5388 

ext 512 

Agency reps meet the third Thursday of the 
month- requires written client release and 

consent 

 

https://cpesva.org/ 

mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu


 Page 15 of 15 September 2023 

COMMONWEALTH’S 

ATTORNEY 

Accomack County- J. 
Spencer Morgan 

 

Northampton County- Jack A. 
Thornton 

757-787-2877 

 

757-678-0455 

 

    

 
 

 

 


